Answers to the questions received regarding the solicitation entitled MR031061SP, ROOT CAUSE ANALYSIS FOR FUTURE REUSABLE LAUNCH SYSTEMS that was posted on 03/12/03.

1. The solicitation description states that there are 3 overall objectives of the activity. The first objective is to “Engage the Shuttle RCA overall work (ongoing) to develop insight from the raw RCA data and analysis.”  Since this activity is ongoing, please clarify the Government’s plan for making this raw Shuttle RCA data available to the contractor during the performance of the study.  Should the contractor plan on receiving data packages per a set schedule, attend telecons/working group meetings, or participate in some combination of activity in order to define mitigation approaches to the identified RCA lesson learned?

The RCA work will be will be conveyed to the contractor by CD, containing an MS Access Database (MS Access 2000 version). Meetings, by telecon, will also be conducted, as a minimum, as stated in the SOW, to interface with the originators of the RCA database. Frequent coordination will also be made with civil servant / COTR's made available for this task to clarify technical queries on the RCA database that is delivered. The contractor should expect to participate in the definition of mitigation approaches, or that is "solutions", for the identified RCA lessons learned. However, the SOW already states the principal, significant areas to be studied in Task 2. As per the criteria, "experience, use and intimate familiarity implementing conceptual reusable launch systems design incorporating KSC design for ops recommendation, approaches and lessons learned" is required.  

2. Does the Government have any constraints as to the degree of subcontracting the contractor can initiate in order to fulfill the requirements of the Statement of Work?

Far clause 52.219-14, Limitations of Subcontracting, states that at least 50 percent of the cost of contract performance incurred for personnel shall be expended for employees of the concern.  This clause will be included in the contract to the awardee.
3. How many awards are anticipated from this solicitation?

One award to a single offeror.
4. Task 1 references "ongoing" Shuttle RCA work.  Is the proposer expected to have played a role on the Shuttle RCA team prior to proposal submission?  That is, is NASA specifically targeting this solicitation for companies which have been involved in Shuttle RCA to date?

NASA is not targeting companies with prior work on the Shuttle RCA, this is a competitive procurement. Reference Task 1: to work with the ongoing RCA; "RCA information will be provided by the government..."
 5. Are the tools mentioned in the SOW (AATe, CONSIZ, POST) required to be used by the proposer or may the proposer use its own tools for operations analysis, vehicle performance analysis, etc.?
 

The tools mentioned (CONSIZ, etc) "or equivalent" (to quote the SOW) may be used, with the exception of "Experience, use and intimate familiarity with KSC operations assessment tools (AATe-Architectural Assessment Tool-enhanced)" which must be used and is in the criteria.
 

6. Task 2 refers to "simulations of the sub-system".  Will NASA determine the level of detail required for these simulations?  Will NASA require specific tools to be used for these simulations?  If so, which tools are required?

The sub-system level would be consistent with the list presented in Task 2 of the SOW and the tools to be used would be as per the previous question, also for these sub-systems.
 

